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SENATOR
RORY ). September 22, 2010
RESPICIO
CHAIRPERSON Memorandum
SENATOR
Judith P. Guthertz To: Pat C. Santos - .
Vice Clerk of the Legislature =
CHAIRPERSON o
3
MAJORITY From: Senator Rory J. RespicioM o
MEMBERS: Chairperson, Committee on Rules "~
)
dith T. Won P: -
s SP(::KI;: Subject: Fiscal Notes " é
w
Benjamin J. E Cruz Hafa Adai! -
VICE SPEAKER
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes Attached please find the fiscal notes for the bills number listed below.
LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as
Thomas C. Ada introduced.
SENATOR
Bills No.:
Frank B. Aguon, Jr.
S
FraToR 452-30 (COR) 458-30 (COR) 449-30 (COR)
Adolpho B. Palacios, Sr. 455-30 (COR) 456-30 (COR) 451-30 (COR)
2T 457-30 (COR) 453-30 (COR) 446-30 (COR)
Vicente C. Pangelinan 454-30 (COR) 447-30 (COR)
SENATOR
Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please contact
LIS IUR ¢ me, should you have any questions regarding this matter.
MEMBERS:
Frank . Blas, Jr. Si Yu'os ma’dse’!
SENATOR

James V. Espaldon
SENATOR
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The Bureau requests that Bill No. 456-30 (COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-229
as amended for the following reason(s):

Bill No. 456-30 (COR) appears to be administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon
any funds of the Government of Guam.

//%//fw
BERTHA M.
Director






